Message

From: Mark Fronterotta [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=CITY/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MFRONTEROTTA]

Sent: 10/8/2018 1:19:25 PM

To: Fred lackson [/o=inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fjackson]
cC: Mindala Wilcox [/O=Inglewood/OU=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=mwilcox]; Christopher E. Jackson

[/O=Inglewood/OU=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=cejackson]; Scott Collins
[/o=Inglewood/ou=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=scollins]
Subject: RE: Inglewood Police Department - IBEC Services

Fred, | anticipate having the information and a report this week. s there a hard date on time frame on this. The dates in
the document are old.

Thanks,

Chief F.

From: Fred Jackson

Sent: Monday, October 08, 2018 10:09 AM

To: Fred Jackson; Mark Fronterotta

Cc: Mindala Wilcox; Christopher E. Jackson; Scott Collins
Subject: RE: Inglewood Police Department - IBEC Services

Chief Fronterotta,
Good Morning,

Checking in to hear if you have any questions regarding the letter regarding the proposed Inglewood Basketball and
Entertainment Center and the potential impacts on police protection services and facilities. (See attached letter)

Thanks,
Fred

Fred Jackson: Senior Planner : City of Inglewood

Econamic and Community Developmant Department

Flanning Division 1 One Manchester Boulevard | 41 Floor, Inglewood, CA 90301
V310 4125230 F{310) 412-5681  fllackson@oityofinglewood org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. @GMMITMENT to Problem Solving. mETERMENATiON to Sunceed.

A

From: Fred Jackson

Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2018 10:41 AM

To: Mark Fronterotta

Cc: Mindala Wilcox; Christopher E. Jackson; Scott Collins
Subject: RE: Inglewood Police Department - IBEC Services

Chief Fronterotta,

Tharnks for the voice message. Please let me know if have any guestions and when you anticipate having vour
responses?

Pappreciate your assistance,



Regards,
Fred

Fred Jackson: Senior Planner © City of Inglewood

Economic and Community Development Department

Planning Bivision | One Manchester Boulevard | 41 Floor, Inglewood, CA 80301
VI310) 412-5230 © F{310) 412-5681 | flackson@eityofinglewood ory

EXEELLENCE in Public Service. @Qi‘\ﬂh’ilTMENT fo Problem Sobdng. mETERMENATiGN to Succeed.

From: Fred Jackson

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 12:29 PM

To: Mark Fronterotta

Cc: Mindala Wilcox; Christopher E. Jackson; Scott Collins
Subject: Inglewood Police Department - IBEC Services

Chief Fronterotta,

The team working on the proposed Inglewood Baskethall and Entertainment Center is requesting assistance from the
Inglewood Police Department to address potential impacts on police protection services and facilities. (See attached
letter)

We were in hopes of receiving this information by September 10" to maintain the project timeline. Your assistance is
greatly appreciated to expedite the responses necessary to proceed with analysis.

Mease let me know if there is someone with IPD that | should specifically contact. f can be reached at 310.499.3338.

Best,
Fred

Fred Jacksom: Senior Planner . City of Inglewood

Economic and Community Development Department

Planning Division © One Manchester Boulevard | 4% Floor, Inglewood, CA 80301
Y310y 412-5230 ¢ F{310) 412-5681  fHjackson@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENGE in Public Service, @ommn‘rmsm‘a‘ to Problem Solving. mETERMENA‘TEGN to Succesd.




